

Jose Trevino

From: Jeff Schmidt [Jeff@spectrumbridge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2008 2:48 PM
To: Jose Trevino
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 0007-08 (Spectrum Bridge/Radio Test - Lake Mary, FL)

Jose -

It appears that we have acquired the necessary concurrence from AFTRCC to move forward with our application for experimental license 0133-EX-PL-2008.

Is there any additional action or information required on our end?

Thanks,

Jeff Schmidt

Jeff Schmidt
Director, Communication Systems
Spectrum Bridge, Inc.
1025 Greenwood Blvd, Suite 275
Lake Mary, FL 32746
407.792.1570, x509

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2008 11:48 AM
To: Jeff Schmidt
Cc: Asongwed, Anthony FCC; Carlson, Young FCC; Fishel, Beth; Kennedy, John
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0007-08 (Spectrum Bridge/Radio Test - Lake Mary, FL)

~~~~~  
This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

-----Original Message-----

From: Patrick 45SW AND EASTERN RANGE FREQUENCY MANAGEMENT OFFICE  
[mailto:45swerfmo@patrick.af.mil]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2008 1:45 PM  
To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J  
Cc: Akers, Richard H Mr Civ USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCXS; Pruitt, Davis W TSgt USAF AFSPC 45

SCS/SCXSF; McCann, Christina S SrA USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCXSF; Trexler, Timothy R TSgt USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCXSF

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 0007-08 (Spectrum Bridge/Radio Test - Lake Mary, FL)

Darryl,

Our office concurs with request of ICN 0007-08

Timothy R. Trexler, TSgt, USAF  
Electromagnetic Spectrum Manager  
45 Space Wing & Eastern Range  
DSN: 854-0690/4677/COMM: (321)494-0690/4677/FAX: 8715  
sipr: timothy.trexler@afspc.af.smil.mil  
45swerfmo@patrick.af.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2008 7:38 PM  
To: Akers, Richard H Mr Civ USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCXS; McCann, Christina S SrA USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCXSF; Pruitt, Davis W TSgt USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCXSF; Trexler, Timothy R TSgt USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCXSF  
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0007-08 (Spectrum Bridge/Radio Test - Lake Mary, FL)

AFTRCC concurs, and requests concurrence with the 2310 to 2320 and 2345 to 2360 MHz use as detailed in the message below and assigns ICN 0007-08 for May 1, 2008 through December 31, 2009. Use must not interfere with aeronautical telemetry operations in the band 2360 to 2395 MHz

<<ICN 0007-08 FCN None.pdf>>

Darryl J. Holtmeyer  
AFTRCC Chair - Telemetry Coordinator  
St. Louis, MO  
darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com  
www.aftrcc.org  
314-233-1117  
636-239-7565 Home Office  
FAX 425-965-8233  
Office Location/Hours:  
Home Office, Mon., 6:30 am - 4:00 pm  
St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 am - 4:00 pm Home Office, Friday 7:00am - 11:00am